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Interoffice Memorandum 
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To:  Sam Hubbard, Development Planner, Planning and Community Development 

From:  Deb Pierce, Plan Reviewer, Building Services Department 

Subject: 630-720 E Rand Rd. – Preliminary and Final Plat of Subdivision 

PC#:  16-025 – Round 1 
 
Date:  December 14, 2016 

Sam: 

 

I have reviewed the documents submitted for the Preliminary and Final Plat Subdivision and have no 
objections to the request. 
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Planning & Community 
Development Dept. Review  
December 14, 2016 

 

REVIEW ROUND 1 

Project: 630-720 E. Rand Rd. 

Southpoint Shopping Center Resubdivision 

Case Number: PC 16-025 

General: 

 

7. Please note that the Final Plat, as approved by the Engineering Dept., must be printed on mylar and submitted to 
the Village, with signatures obtained from all parties except those to be coordinated by the Village, no less than 
one week prior to the Plan Commission hearing date. If this requirement cannot be met, you can proceed with 
Preliminary Plat approval with Final Plat approval obtained at a future date (i.e. a separate Plan Commission 
meeting would be needed). No public notice is required for Final Plat of Subdivision approval. 

 
8. Please clarify why Inland is intending to create and retain ownership of “Lot 4”. What is the purpose this lot, and 

what is the benefit to Inland for retaining ownership? It would seem that an alternative subdivision layout, where 
that part of Lot 4 which abuts lots 1-3 could be incorporated into those lots, which would negate the need for a 
separate “Lot 4”. 

 
9. Section 29-201a(5) of Chapter 29 of the Municipal Code, requires that all Plat of Subdivision applications for 

developments involving over 20,000 sq. ft. of commercial space be accompanied by a professional traffic and 
parking study. The applicant should clarify if a Variation from this requirement is sought. Staff would support this 
Variation. 

 
10. In lieu of providing the required signature from the property owner who owns the remainder of the existing “Lot 

3” in the Cub Addition subdivision, which is required per Section 29-201a(4), the applicant was going to provide 
an Indemnification Agreement. Please provide this document. 

 
11. Does the REA provide adequate provisions for the shared shopping center signage (maintenance, access, etc.). If 

not, easements will have to be provided on the Plat of Subdivision. 

 

 

 

  

Prepared by: ____________________________ 
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